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Subject: Approved: See Checksheet: Substitute Forms
From: *W&I M&P TP Substitute Forms <substituteforms@irs.gov>
Date: Mon, Dec 04, 2017 11:25 am

To: "sales@1099express.com" <sales@1099express.com>
Attach: image001.gif

IF A RESPONSE IS APPLICABLE, PLEASE RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL. DO NOT START ANEW.

Hello -

The forms included in this submission were reviewed and approved against the draft or final version of 
the official IRS form. We have reviewed this submission and did not find any inconsistencies.

Thank you,
substituteforms@irs.gov

From: sales@1099express.com [mailto:sales@1099express.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 11:06 AM
To: *W&I M&P TP Substitute Forms <substituteforms@irs.gov>
Subject: RE: See Checksheet: Substitute Forms

Dear Substitute Forms:

Attached please find our 1094 and 1095 ACA forms for TAX YEAR 2017. Our Source 
Code is ABA.

We would appreciate it if you could approve the attached. So we know they will 
scan properly when received by the IRS on paper, and if so, you could e-Mail 
the approval.

Our contact information is as follows:

Company: 1099Express.com, Inc. EIN 74-3015861
Email: Sales@1099Express.com

Thanks, Bob Miner, Developer

Bob Miner Sales@1099Express.com
1099Express.com

An Authorized IRS e-File and software
Provider, phone 361 884-1500.

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: See Checksheet: Substitute Forms
From: *W&I M&P TP Substitute Forms <substituteforms@irs.gov>
Date: Fri, December 02, 2016 10:20 am
To: "sales@1099express.com" <sales@1099express.com>

IF A RESPONSE IS APPLICABLE, PLEASE RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL. DO NOT START ANEW.

Hello –
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Copyright © 2003-2017. All rights reserved.

The substitute forms in this submission were reviewed and approved against either the draft or a 
final version of the IRS form. Please review the check sheet or substitutes for any additional 
comments or mark-up.

Note: For the 2016 revision of all ACA forms, please refer to Publication 5223, Section 4.2:
Exhibits, for the proper margin requirements for  ACA forms.

Thank you,
IRS Substitute Forms Program
Email: *W&I M&P TP Substitute Forms
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